HISTORY OF ORIGINAL CORNER ESTABLISHMENT:

Corner established by Herman D. Gradon under GLO contract No. 416, T9S R37 E
dated August 19, 1881.

Corner was re-established by James Hanley, OPLS 1206, in July 1980,
County Survey 9-37-60.

in this survey, a 2-1/2-inch diameter brass cap on 2-inch iron pipe in mound
of stone was set, also two new bearing trees as described: @

SEC. 20

A 12-inch pine bears N. 19° W., 28.8 feet distance, marked S 1/4 S20 BT.
A 7 inch fir bears S 56° W., 67.5 feet distance, marked N 1/4 S 29 BT.

DIAGRAM

DESCRIPTION OF CORNER EVIDENCE FOUND: .

Found mound of stone intact and above-mentioned bearing trees in place. Brass cap monument was missing.

DESCRIPTION OF MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES | ESTABLISHED TO PERPETUATE THE
ORIGINAL LOCATION OF THIS CORNER:

Set a 2-1/2-inch diameter aluminum cap on a 2-1/2-inch x 30-inch aluminum pipe in existing mound of stone.
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| hereby certify that the above corner point was O,O
perpetuated as hereon described on June 20, 1997 <S
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